



TRLC Executive/Operating Board Meeting

Date: 1.16.23

E-Board in attendance: Lauren Standfast

Operating Board & Committee Heads: Brandon Standfast, Patrick Smith, Dominick Picca, Tiffany Zarvas, Krista Hanley, Dina Silvestri, JJ Silvestri, Joe Cummings

Agenda:

- **Old Business**
 - ARPA Grant -
 - TRLC grant of \$30,000 deposited into new TD account. Account dedicated to ARPA funds.
 - Bank account fully set up to use for grant money.
 - Past due bills: Moorestown tournament check from 2022 season not cashed, Bill to call to confirm payment

- **Treasury Report-** Bill Hanley
 - Balance:
 - TRLC account - \$20,877.48
 - ARPA account - \$30,000
 - Bills due:
 - Possibly Moorestown tournament payment from 2022. Lauren to follow up with Bill on status.
 - Incoming funds:
 - Registration income from Team Snap

- **Correspondence**



- **Girls Program update** - Dominick Picca
 - Tournaments:
 - Lightning tournament
 - Girls registrations - 71
 - Small Ball: 3
 - 3 / 4: 8
 - 5 / 6: 18
 - 7 / 8: 42

- **Boys Program update**
 - Boys registrations - 46
 - Small Ball: 1
 - 3 / 4: 9
 - 5 / 6: 19
 - 7 / 8: 17

COMMITTEE UPDATES:

Website / Social Media: Lauren Standfast

- Facebook group cannot be converted to a FB page . Discussed benefit of creating a new page. Cannot move the group to the new page.
 - Lauren to create new FB page and drive traffic over to page from group.
- No response from the TR Lax Boys page / Reported page to FB.
- Website updates:
 - General schedule of practices & games to help new families get more details. Joe confirmed this is on the website.

Equipment: Patrick Smith, Equipment Manager

- Research new goals
 - Donate existing goals to schools to let kids shoot on them.
 - Replace all club goals with new goals



- Nets for behind goals
- Rebounder - likely not used due to lack of use
- Tents - Dominick researching pricing and options.
- Lacrosse ball scratcher & drill to run it
 - Current scratcher is Nicks - needs to be returned.
- Sticks for Small Ball participants - follow up at the next meeting.

Fields & Facilities: Brandon Standfast, Field Manager

- Field permits submitted. Brandon Standfast point of contact.
 - Invoicing pending: should be charged for only 1 field but renting 3.
- Permit submitted 1/17 for Parent Meeting at Intermediate East
- Field Lining company - 2 year contract but paid in advance to use grant funds. Nick to get contact information to Brandon.
- Grant options for fields:
 - Irrigation and Wall ball for practice - with logo
 - Brandon to go to upcoming board meeting

First Aid:

- AED battery replacement needed for new season
- Ice packs

Apparel / Uniforms: Jennifer Deere, Apparel / Uniform Manager

- Farros:
 - Second clothing logo options to review - 3rd logo final choice!
 - Lauren contacted Farros to get a confirmed list of new apparel options.
- Forge Athletics - uniform company
 - Need sample sizes. Nick to contact Forge for samples.
 - Fitting to be held during parent meeting - 2/6 from 6-7pm.

Fundraising:



- Sports Photos - Confirmed

Michelle McNeary's company

- Blue Claws - Krista Hanley will be the point of contact
 - Select ticket block
 - All done through portal
 - Could make \$5 / ticket sold
 - Kids can go onto the field
 - Buster wearing a TRLC shirt
 - Best days are Thursdays - Saturdays
- Restaurant fundraisers - Krista managing
 - Buffalo Wild Wings - over the entire weekend
- Annual Meet the Coaches event - group effort
 - March 22nd - Wednesday 6-9pm, confirmed.
 - Capones for food
 - Brandon to look into how many glasses are in the shed
 - New logo on glasses
- Krispie Kreme - Dominick Picca managing
 - Pick up Wednesday before Easter
 - Flyers done with Derm last year
- Mike's Crumbcakes -
 - Deliver over Mother's Day Weekend
 - Krista to organize with Joe's contact

Other Business:

- **Marketing Materials:**
 - Flyer completed! Derm to deliver to Nick.
 - Distribution of flyers needed asap to schools
 - Manchester - Dina
 - Island Beach - Patrick
 - Lacy's rec team struggling with numbers. Dominick contacted the league about taking Lacy's children in.
 - Registration open through 1/31.
 - JJ to remind 5 / 6 players to register for the spring season.
- **Parent Meeting / Uniform Fitting:**



- February 6th - Intermediate

East: 6-7 uniform fitting / 7-8 parent meeting

- **CLL update:**

- Age verification through USA Lacrosse
 - Birth certificates / last report card - possibly done at the parent meeting.
 - Follow up at the upcoming meeting prior to the parent meeting.

- **Elections:**

Girls at Large - Tiffany Zervas, confirmed!

Elected positions include:

Operating Board:

- Head Team Manager - Krista Hanley
- Boys at Large - Dina Silvestri

Committee Heads:

- Equipment Manager - Patrick Smith
- Apparel / Uniform Manager - Jennifer Deere
- First Aid Manager - Amanda Woodford
- Field Manager - Brandon Standfast

Action Items:

- Nick to order sample uniforms for sizing
- Nick to send field lining contact to Brandon
- Brandon to attend board meeting re: irrigation repairs & wall
- Brandon to confirm how many logo glasses are in the shed
- Krista to solidify dates for Buffalo Wild Wings
- Dominick to obtain pricing and options for tents / flags
- Patrick to research pricing on equipment items for grant money
- Lauren to create new FB page and post to close FB group

Meeting adjourned



Next meeting Date: 2/2/23 7pm at Battle River